








3:54 PM DeKalb Township

01/10/23 2022 DECEMBER EXPENDITURES TO DATE

Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2022

Date Num Name Memo TOWN FUND Amount
12/01/2022|1035 |ANDREW C REININK -1,538.57
12/01/2022]1036 |COREY NELSON -1,594.88
12/01/202211037 |HALEIGH M QEST -24.37
12/01/2022 11038 |JODIE L PETERSON -443.80
12/01/2022 11027 |ANDREW TILLOTSON -345.03
12/01/2022 11028 |CHAD C. MCNETT -138.38
12/01/2022 {1029 |CRAIG A SMITH -5,704.73
12/01/2022 {1030 |DALE LTHURMAN -146.22
12/01/2022 |1031 JUSA RKING -138.38
12/01/2022]1032 |{MARY HESS -5,218.50
12/01/2022 11033 |NANCY G BRADLO -146.22
12/01/2022 {1034 |RICHARD J DYER -5,041.35
12/01/2022 11434 |AFLAC pyril exp-A#-52201; i# 639287-T-5-169.61/A21.32 2022 NOV -190.93
12/01/2022 {1435 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HEALTH-SUPR 3368.60/a1442.32 2022 DECEMBER -4,810.92
12/01/2022 |1436 |SWANSON QUALITY SERVICE subscript 2022 JULY-SEPT -334.60
12/01/2022 1437 |THE STANDARD TWN HLTH INS. BENEFITS-EYE-T-519.11/A12.74 2022 DECEMBER -31.85
12/01/2022 |PAD INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $-$53043.14/M712.12/F3388.54;CEM SS3.28/MED.77; ASSR-S5527.69/M123.41 F941 12012022 ~7,798.95
12/01/2022 |PAD IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H STATE W/H 202211501 12012022 4TH QTR -1,311.38
12/01/2022 [PAD |IMRF pension-s2547.93/VAC-0; a-pension790.22/vac85.58 2022 novemBER -3,423.73
12/14/2022 {1438 |COMED VOID: 0.00
12/14/2022 |1439 |DEK. CTY. REHAB & NURSING CENTER AGCY GRANTS 2022 NOV -500.00
12/14/2022 |1440 |DEKALB CHAMBER OF COMMERCE dues i# 1634CR3450 -181.50
12/14/2022 {1441 |DYER, RICH 2022 HLTH DEC -675.00
12/14/2022 [1442 |NORTHERN I[LLINOIS DISPOSAL, INC. UTILITY- A # 3086-436769 ;1# 21792776T086 -87.52
12/14/2022 |1443 |PITNEY BOWES 1# 3105801006 S EL43.97/ASSRPOSTAGE 10.00 -53.97
12/14/2022 |1444 |PROVIDENT DIRECT OP SUP I# 24516 -193.00
12/14/2022 {1445 |REININK, ANDREW ASSR HLTH- 2022 DEC -324.32
12/14/2022 {1446 |SMITH, CRAIG HLTH- DEP. C.S. 2022 DEC -636.56
12/14/2022 {1447 |SPARKLE JANITORIAL SERVICE JANITORIAL 1#1853 2022 NOV -540.00
12/14/2022 1448 |VERIZON tel-s49.39/a51.03 a#342151176-00003 149921430703 -100.42
12/14/2022 11449 |COMED -736.57
12/15/2022 {1040 |COREY NELSON -1,089.97
12/15/2022 {1041 }JODIE L PETERSON -270.84
12/15/2022 11039 |ANDREW C REININK -1,538.56
12/15/2022 |PAD INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE S-S543.66/M10.21/F307.54;CEM SSO/MED.0; ASSR-55440.45/M103.40 F941 12152022 -904.86
12/15/2022 |PAD IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H STATE W/H 2022 1L501 12152022 4TH QTR -174.97
12/20/2022 11450 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES 9113-s-educ/155.50/subs128.56/trvl1231.79/socmed14./opsupl16.59; assr. it47.89/opsup80.70 -1,775.03
12/20/2022 11451 |METRONET A# 1653538 S-INT 35.51; 1/T-30.56/TEL131.23/ASSR; INT35.51; {/T-30.56/TEL100.05 -363.42
12/28/2022 jeft RESOURCE BANK Transfer Captial Funds -250,000.00
12/29/2022 |Eft IL DIR OF EMPLOYMENT SECURITY UEB--202206302022 4RD QTR-513.80/C4.04 -6.88
12/30/2022 Service Charge -49.90
-298,586.08
-298,586.08

Page 1 of 1



4:48 PM DeKalb Township GA
01/10/23 2022 DECEMBER EXPENDITURES TO DATE
As of December 31, 2022
Date Num Name Memo - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND Amount
12/01/20221279 ANGEL N MASON -2,166.11
12/01/2022}280 ERIKA D BROWN -2,669.07
12/01/202212444 21GA02255 -322.00
12/01/2022]2445 2022 DEC -322.00
12/01/2022{2446 12GA00003 -322.00
12/01/2022[2447 12/01/22-12/31/22 -322.00
12/01/202212448 20GA02080 -322.00
12/01/2022|2449 21GA02269 -322.00
12/01/2022|2450 2022 DEC -322.00
12/01/2022]2451 2022 DEC -322.00
12/01/2022]2452  |AFLAC PAYROLL EXP-1#639287-A#606512 2022 NOVEMBER -54.22
12/01/2022]2453 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HLTH- 2022 DECEMBER -1,321.15
12/01/2022]2454 |SWANSON QUALITY SERVICE SUB-PAYROLL AND SUPPORT 2022 JULY-SEPT -95.60
12/01/2022]2455 {THE STANDARD HLTH- 2022 DECEMBER -6.37
12/01/2022]2456  |PITTSLEY REALTY VOID: RENT- 0.00
12/01/2022]2457 |COMED ea-util # 1819132290 -171.18
12/01/2022]2458  |PITTSLEY REALTY VOID: RENT- 0.00
12/01/2022|pad INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 55820.87/m191.97/F566.00 f941 2022 12012022 4TH qgtr -1,578.84
12/01/2022|PAD  |iL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H state w/h il 501 2022 12012022 4th gtr -312.27
12/01/2022|[AD IMRF pension-683.47/vac89.73. 2022 NOVEMBER -773.20
12/05/2022]2459  |CITY OF DEKALB-WATER DEPT UTIL # 0401022500-02 -327.74
12/05/2022]2460 |GARDEN ESTATE TOWNHOMES Rent -1,080.00
12/05/2022]2461  |PITTSLEY REALTY RENT- -1,082.00
12/06/2022]|2462  |THE TERRACES AT DEKALB LLC rent -995.00
12/12/2022]|2463  |PITTSLEY REALTY RENT- -1,495.00
12/12/2022]2464  |PITTSLEY REALTY RENT- -434.00
12/13/2022]2465 |RHOADES REAL ESTATE RENT -875.96
12/13/2022 RESOURCE BANK -35.00
12/14/2022]|2466  |BROWN, ERIKA 2022 HLTH DEC -198.50
12/14/20222467 |CARAHSOFT TECHNOLOGY CORP DTO0004 -106.95
12/14/2022]2468 2022 DEC -322.00
12/14/2022]2469  |PASSION PURSUIT, INC 2022 NOV comm. outreach -345.00
12/14/2022]|2470  |PITNEY BOWES POSTAGE- [#3105801006- 9/20/22-12/19/22 -109.56
12/14/20222471 |PROVIDENT DIRECT PRINTING 1424516 -79.00
12/15/20221281 ANGEL N MASON -1,299.66
12/15/20221282 ERIKA D BROWN -1,543.82
12/15/2022|PAD  |INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE ss473.34/m110.70/F244.00 f941 2022 12152022 4TH qtr -828.04
12/15/2022|PAD  |IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H state w/h il 501 2022 12152022 4th gtr -179.79
12/20/2022]2472  |BUSH, EDWIN JR RENT -800.00
12/20/2022|2473 |CARDMEMBER SERVICES 9113 MISC106.80/SUBSC73.93/EQ259.48/TRVL813.78/0PSUP553.54 -1,807.53
12/20/2022|2474 |METRONET IT -66.06

Page 1 of 2



4:48 PM DeKalb Township GA
01/10/23 2022 DECEMBER EXPENDITURES TO DATE

As of December 31, 2022
12/29/2022|2475 HUNTER STAR PROPERTIES EA-RENT- -1,495.00
12/29/2022{2476 21GA02255 -340.00
12/29/202212477 2023 January -340.00
12/29/202212478 12GA00003 -340.00
12/29/202212479 2023 January -340.00
12/29/202212480 20GA02080 -340.00
12/29/202212481 21GA02269 -340.00
12/29/2022{2482 2023 January -340.00
12/29/202212483 2023 January -340.00
12/29/2022|2484 CLA ENTERPRISES, INC EA-RENT-917 Edgebrook, Apt. 15 -805.04
12/29/2022|eft IL DIRECTOR OF EMPLOYMENT SECURITY UEB 2022 06302022 2ND QTR -45.01
12/30/2022 Interest 14.17
-30,785.50
-30,785.50

Page 2 of 2






Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township

2023 JANUARY EXPENDITURES

As of January 31, 2023

Date Num Name Memo Amount
01/03/2023]1050 |ANDREW C REININK 12/16/2022/12/31/2022 -1,588.95
01/03/2023|1042 |ANDREW TILLOTSON January Pay -345.03
01/03/2023]1043 |CHAD C. MCNETT January Pay -138.37
01/03/2023]1044 |CRAIG A SMITH January Pay -5,724.73
01/03/2023]1045 |DALE L THURMAN January Pay -146.21
01/03/2023|1046 |LISA R KING January Pay -138.37
01/03/2023|1047 |MARY HESS January Pay -5,260.50
01/03/2023]1048 [NANCY G BRADLO January Pay -146.21
01/03/2023]1049 [RICHARD J DYER January Pay -5,177.04
01/03/2023]1051 |COREY NELSON 12/10/2022-12/23/2022 -1,142.30
01/03/2023{1052 |JODIE L PETERSON 12/10/2022-12/23/2022 -1,130.01
01/03/2023|1452 |AFLAC pyrli exp-A#-52201; I# 006702-T-5-169.61/A21.32 2023 January -190.93
01/03/2023]1453 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HEALTH-SUPR 3368.60/a1442.32 2023 January -4,810.92
01/03/2023{1454 |DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE CO FP36747-HEALTH-T-S141.75/A47.25; 1/1/23-3/31/23 -189.00
01/03/2023|1455 |THE STANDARD TWN VISION INS. BENEFITS-S19.11/A12.74 2023 January -31.85
01/03/2023|1456 |SWANSON QUALITY SERVICE subscript 2022 October - December -334.60
01/09/2023|E-pay [ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # -1834110818 -174.86
01/09/2023|E-pay |United States Treasury {2} VOID: 36-6006245 QB Tracking # -1825693818 0.00
01/09/2023{1457 |SPARKLE JANITORIAL SERVICE December Cleaning -675.00
01/09/2023|1458 |DALE L THURMAN TOI Conference -226.25
01/09/2023[1459 [LISA R KING TOI Conferece -276.25
01/09/2023{1460 |CHAD C. MCNETT TOI Conference -226.25
01/09/2023{1461 |REDEEMED FURNITURE OUTLET Supervisor Dept furniture -1,501.00
01/09/2023|1462 |NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL, INC. Utility - Acct# 3086-436769/ Inv#t 21869551T086 -85.11
01/09/2023{1463 |COMED December - Acct# 1443084045 -39.19
01/09/2023{1464 |ILLINOIS CEMETERY & FUNERAL HOME ASSOCIAT 2023 Membership -35.00
01/10/2023|E-pay |United States Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # -1572629818 -861.04
01/10/2023|1465 |SMITH, CRAIG January 2023 Insurance Reimb -636.56
01/10/2023{1466 |DYER, RICH January 2023 Insurance Reimb -675.00
01/12/2023 QuickBooks Payroll Service Created by Payroll Service on,01/10/2023 -2,762.68
01/13/2023 COREY NELSON Direct Deposit 0.00
01/13/2023 ANDREW C REININK Direct Deposit 0.00
01/13/2023 HALEIGH M OEST Direct Deposit 0.00

-34,669.21
-34,669.21

Page 1 of 1



5:07 PM DeKalb Township GA
2023 JANUARY EXPENDITURES TO DATE
As of January 31, 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount

01/03/2023|283 ANGEL N MASON -1,297.82
01/03/2023|284 ERIKA D BROWN -1,515.93
01/03/2023]285 KAREN S GUMINO -1,055.26
01/03/2023|2485 AFLAC PAYROLL EXP-1#006702-A#52201 2023 January -54.22
01/03/2023|2486 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HLTH- 2023 January -3,136.19
01/03/2023|2487 DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE CO FP36747-ADD/Life 1/1/23 - 3/31/23 -94.50
01/03/2023|2488 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INSURANCE 0705012023 2023 January -22.00
01/03/2023]2489 THE STANDARD HLTH- 2023 January -12.74
01/04/2023|2490 SWANSON QUALITY SERVICE SUB-PAYROLL AND SUPPORT 2022 October - December -95.60
01/05/2023|2491 22GA02453 -537.42
01/09/2023|E-pay ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT REVENUE 36-6006245 000 QB Tracking # -1815425818 -250.39
01/09/2023|E-pay United States Treasury {2} 36-6006245 QB Tracking # -1814975818 -1,131.60
01/10/2023|2492 PROSHRED SECURITY Invoice #1086862 Cust #48-0000376685 -114.95
01/10/2023|2493 PASSION PURSUIT, INC December Employment Services -270.00
01/10/2023]2494 RICOH USA, INC Cust #3571042 Invoice #5066448187 -300.54
01/10/202312495 BROWN, ERIKA Travel reimbursement (toll) -28.60
01/13/2023 ANGEL N MASON -1,297.82
01/13/2023 ERIKA D BROWN -1,509.10
01/13/2023 KAREN S GUMINO -1,009.25

-13,733.93

-13,733.93

Page 1 of 1



12:22 PM DeKalb Township

01/09/23 Reconciliation Summary
RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND, Period Ending 12/31/2022

Dec 31, 22
Beginning Balance 1,598,602.72
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 40 items -298,229.52
Deposits and Credits - 4 items 8,272.04
Total Cleared Transactions -289,957.48
Cleared Balance 1,308,645.24
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items -2,109.68
Deposits and Credits - 74 items 0.00
Total Uncleared Transactions -2,109.68
Register Balance as of 12/31/2022 1,306,535.56
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 22 items -30,489.66
Total New Transactions -30,489.66
Ending Balance 1,276,045.90

Page 1




12:22 PM DeKalb Township

01/09/23 Reconciliation Detail
RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND, Period Ending 12/31/2022

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 1,598,602.72
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 40 items
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2022 1431 ZUKOWSKI, ROGE... X -280.00 -280.00
Check 12/01/2022 PAD INTERNAL REVEN... X -7,798.95 -8,078.95
Paycheck 12/01/2022 1029 CRAIG A SMITH X -5,704.73 -13,783.68
Paycheck 12/01/2022 1032 MARY HESS X -5,218.50 -19,002.18
Paycheck 12/01/2022 1034 RICHARD J DYER X -5,041.35 -24,043.53
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 1435 BLUE CROSS BLU... X -4,810.92 -28,854.45
Check 12/01/2022 PAD IMRF X -3,423.73 -32,278.18
Paycheck 12/01/2022 1036 COREY NELSON X -1,594.88 -33,873.06
Paycheck 12/01/2022 1035 ANDREW C REININK X -1,538.57 -35,411.63
Check 12/01/2022 PAD IL DEPT OF REVEN... X -1,311.38 -36,723.01
Paycheck 12/01/2022 1038 JODIE L PETERSON X -443.80 -37,166.81
Paycheck 12/01/2022 1027 ANDREW TILLOTS... X -345.03 -37,511.84
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 1436 SWANSON QUALIT... X -334.60 -37,846.44
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 1434 AFLAC X -190.93 -38,037.37
Paycheck 12/01/2022 1030 DALE L THURMAN X -146,22 -38,183.59
Paycheck 12/01/2022 1033 NANCY G BRADLO X -146.22 -38,329.81
Paycheck 12/01/2022 1028 CHAD C. MCNETT X -138.38 -38,468.19
Paycheck 12/01/2022 1031 LISA R KING X -138.38 -38,606.57
Bili Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 1437 THE STANDARD X -31.85 -38,638.42
Paycheck 12/01/2022 1037 HALEIGH M OEST X -24.37 -38,662.79
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 1449 COMED X -736.57 -39,399.36
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 1441 DYER, RICH X -675.00 -40,074.36
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 1447 SPARKLE JANITOR... X -540.00 -40,614.36
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 1439 DEK. CTY. REHAB ... X -500.00 -41,114.36
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 1445 REININK, ANDREW X -324.32 -41,438.68
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 1444 PROVIDENT DIRECT X -193.00 -41,631.68
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 1440 DEKALB CHAMBER... X -181.50 -41,813.18
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 1448 VERIZON X -100.42 -41,913.60
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 1442 NORTHERN ILLINO... X -87.52 -42,001.12
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 1443 PITNEY BOWES G... X -53.97 -42,055.09
Paycheck 12/15/2022 1039 ANDREW C REININK X -1,538.56 -43,593.65
Paycheck 12/15/2022 1040 COREY NELSON X -1,089.97 -44,683.62
Check 12/15/2022 PAD INTERNAL REVEN... X -804.86 -45,588.48
Paycheck 12/15/2022 1041 JODIE L PETERSON X -270.84 -45,859.32
Check 12/15/2022 PAD IL DEPT OF REVEN... X -174.97 -46,034.29
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2022 1450 CARDMEMBER SE... X -1,775.03 -47,809.32
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2022 1451 METRONET X -363.42 -48,172.74
Check 12/28/2022 eft RESOURCE BANK X -250,000.00 -298,172.74
Check 12/29/2022 Eft IL DIR OF EMPLOY... X -6.88 -298,179.62
Check 12/30/2022 X -49.90 -298,229.52
Total Checks and Payments -298,229.52 -298,229.52
Deposits and Credits - 4 items
Deposit 12/05/2022 X 30.00 30.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 1438 COMED X 0.00 30.00
Deposit 12/20/2022 X 8,191.54 8,221.54
Deposit 12/30/2022 X 50.50 8,272.04
Total Deposits and Credits 8,272.04 8,272.04
Total Cleared Transactions -289,957.48 -289,957.48
Cleared Balance -289,957.48 1,308,645.24
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items .
Bill Pmt -Check 12/08/2021 1136 DEPARTMENT OF ... -200.00 -200.00
Bifl Pmt -Check 10/12/2022 1384 SMITH, CRAIG -636.56 -836.56
Bill Pmt -Check 11/09/2022 1426 SMITH, CRAIG -636.56 -1,473.12
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 1446 SMITH, CRAIG -636.56 -2,109.68
Total Checks and Payments -2,109.68 -2,109.68

Page 1




12:22 PM
01/09/23

DeKalb Township
Reconciliation Detail

RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND, Period Ending 12/31/2022

Type

Name

Deposits and Credits - 74 items

Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check
Liability Check

Date Num
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 1726
03/31/2021 1727
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj
03/31/2021 adj

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...
United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...
ILLINOIS DEPART...
ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

IDES
ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...
United States Treas...
United States Treas...
United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

IDES
ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

IDES
ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

IDES
ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...
ILLINOIS DEPART...
IDES

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...
ILLINOIS DEPART...

United States Treas...

ILLINOIS DEPART...

Clr

Amount Balance
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

10

Page 2



12:22 PM DeKalb Township

01/09/23 Reconciliation Detail
RESOURCE BANK-TOWN FUND, Period Ending 12/31/2022

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2021 1016 INTERMEDIA 0.00 0.00
Liability Check 03/31/2022 adj ILLINOIS DEPART... 0.00 0.00
Liability Check 03/31/2022 1728 United States Treas... 0.00 0.00
Liability Check 03/31/2022 ILLINOIS DEPART... 0.00 0.00
Liability Check 03/31/2022 adj United States Treas... 0.00 0.00
Liability Check 03/31/2022 adj United States Treas... 0.00 0.00
Deposit 12/05/2022 0.00
Total Deposits and Credits 0.00 0.00

Total Uncleared Transactions -2,109.68 -2,109.68
Register Balance as of 12/31/2022 -292,067.16 1,306,535.56

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 22 items

Paycheck 01/03/2023 1044 CRAIG A SMITH -5,724.73 -5,724.73
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1047 MARY HESS -5,260.50 -10,985.23
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1049 RICHARD J DYER -5,177.04 -16,162.27
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 1453 BLUE CROSS BLU... -4,810.92 -20,973.19
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1050 ANDREW C REININK -1,5688.95 -22,562.14
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1051 COREY NELSON -1,142.30 -23,704.44
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1052 JODIE L PETERSON -1,130.01 -24,834.45
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1042 ANDREW TILLOTS... -345.03 -25,179.48
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 1456 SWANSON QUALIT... -334.60 -25,514.08
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 1452 AFLAC -190.93 -25,705.01
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 1454 DEARBORN LIFE I... -189.00 -25,894.01
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1048 NANCY G BRADLO -146.21 -26,040.22
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1045 DALE L THURMAN -146.21 -26,186.43
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1043 CHAD C. MCNETT -138.37 -26,324.80
Paycheck 01/03/2023 1046 LISAR KING -138.37 -26,463.17
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 1455 THE STANDARD -31.85 -26,495.02
Liability Check 01/09/2023 E-pay United States Treas... -919.12 -27,414.14
Liability Check 01/09/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART... -174.86 -27,589.00
Paycheck 01/13/2023 ANDREW C REININK -1,588.95 -29,177.95
Paycheck 01/13/2023 COREY NELSON -1,143.07 -30,321.02
Paycheck 01/13/2023 JODIE L. PETERSON -145.18 -30,466.20
Paycheck 01/13/2023 HALEIGH M OEST -23.46 -30,489.66
Total Checks and Payments -30,489.66 -30,489.66

Total New Transactions -30,489.66 -30,489.66
Ending Balance -322,556.82 1,276,045.90

Page 3










12:15 PM DeKalb Township GA

01/09/23 Reconciliation Summary
RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443, Period Ending 12/31/2022

Pec 31, 22
Beginning Balance 446,974.55
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 42 items -25,644.63
Deposits and Credits - 5 items 14.17
Total Cleared Transactions -25,630.46
Cleared Balance 421,344.09
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 13 items -6,665.44
Total Uncleared Transactions -6,665.44
Register Balance as of 12/31/2022 414,678.65
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 15 items -13,019.84
Total New Transactions -13,019.84
Ending Balance 401,658.81

Page 1




12:15 PM DeKalb Township GA
01/08/23 Reconciliation Detail
RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443, Period Ending 12/31/2022
Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beglnning Balance 446,974.55
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 42 items
Bill Pmt -Check 10/04/2022 2403 TOWNSHIP SUPER... X -30.00 -30.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2022 2439 ZUKOWSKI, ROGE... X -80.00 -110.00
Bilt Pmt -Check 11/28/2022 2442 COMED X -77.00 -187.00
Paycheck 12/01/2022 280 ERIKA D BROWN X -2,669.07 -2,856.07
Paycheck 12/01/2022 279 ANGEL N MASON X -2,166.11 -5,022,18
Check 12/01/2022 pad INTERNAL REVEN... X -1,578.84 -6,601.02
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2453 BLUE CROSS BLU.., X -1,321.15 -7,922,17
Check 12/01/2022 [AD IMRF X -773.20 -8,695.37
Biil Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2444 GA Client X -322,00 -9,017.37
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2445 GA Client X -322,00 -9,330.37
Bili Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2447 GA Client X -322,00 -9,661.37
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2448 GA Client X -322,00 -9,983.37
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2449 GA Client X -322,00 -10,305.37
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2450 GA Cllent X -322,00 -10,627.37
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2451 GA Client X -322,00 -10,949.37
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2446 GA Client X -322,00 -11,271.37
Check 12/01/2022 PAD IL DEPT OF REVEN X -312.27 -11,583.64
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2457 ... COMED X -171.18 -11,754.82
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2454 SWANSON QUALIT... X -95.60 -11,850,42
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2452 AFLAC X -54,22 -11,904.64
Blll Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2455 THE STANDARD X -6.37 -11,911.01
Bill Pmt -Check 12/05/2022 2461 PITTSLEY REALTY X -1,082,00 -12,993.01
Bill Pmt -Check 12/05/2022 2460 GARDEN ESTATE ... X -1,080.00 -14,073.01
Bill Pmt -Check 12/05/2022 2459 CITY OF DEKALB-... X -327.74 -14,400.75
Bill Pmt -Check 12/06/2022 2462 THE TERRACES A... X -995,00 -15,395,75
Bill Pmt -Check 12/12/2022 2463 PITTSLEY REALTY X -1,495.00 -16,890.75
Biil Pmt -Check 12/12/2022 2464 PITTSLEY REALTY X -434.00 -17,324.75
Bill Pmt -Check 12/13/2022 2465 RHOADES REAL E... X -875.96 -18,200.71
Check 12/13/2022 RESOURCE BANK X -35.00 -18,235.71
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 2469 PASSION PURSUIT... X -345.00 -18,580.71
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 2466 BROWN, ERIKA X -198.50 -18,779.21
Bili Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 2470 PITNEY BOWES G... X -109.56 -18,888.77
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 2467 CARAHSOFT TECH... X -106.95 -18,995.72
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 2471 PROVIDENT DIRECT X -79.00 -19,074.72
Paycheck 12/15/2022 282 ERIKA D BROWN X -1,543.82 -20,618.54
Paycheck 12/15/2022 281 ANGEL N MASON X -1,209.66 -21,918.20
Check 12/15/2022 PAD INTERNAL REVEN... X -828.04 -22,746,24
Check 12/15/2022 PAD ILDEPT OF REVEN... X -179.79 -22,926,03
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2022 2473 CARDMEMBER SE... X -1,807.53 -24,733,56
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2022 2472 BUSH, EDWIN JR X -800.00 -25,533.56
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2022 2474 METRONET X -66.06 -25,599,62
Check 12/29/2022 eft IL DIRECTOR OF E... X -45,01 -25,644.63
Total Checks and Payments -25,644.,63 -25,644.63
Deposits and Credits - 5 items
Bill Pmt -Check 10/01/2022 2385 X 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/28/2022 2443 RHOADES REALE... X 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2456 PITTSLEY REALTY X 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 2458 PITTSLEY REALTY X 0.00 0.00
Deposit 12/30/2022 X 14,17 14,17
Total Deposits and Credits 14.17 1417
Total Cleared Transactions -25,630.46 -25,630.46
Cleared Balance -25,630.46 421,344.09



12:16 PM DeKalb Township GA

01/00/23 Reconciliation Detail
RESOURCE BANK- G A 6064443, Period Ending 12/31/2022

Type Date Num Name . Cir Amount Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 13 items
Bill Pmt -Check 07/01/2022 2307 GA Client -322,00 +322,00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/16/2022 2437 SUBURBAN APART. +1,001.40 -1,323.40
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 2468 GA Client -322,00 -1,645.40
Bill Pmt-Check 12/29/2022 2476 ANGELA HUNTER -1,495.00 -3,140.40
Bill Pmt -Check 12/29/2022 2484 STARPR... CLA -805.04 -3,945.44
Bill Pmt -Check 12/29/2022 2483 ENTERPRISE.... <340,00 -4,285.44
Bill Pmt -Check 12/29/2022 2482 GA Client -340.00 -4,626.44
Blll Pmt -Check 12/29/2022 2481 GA Client -340.00 -4,965.44
Blll Pmt -Check 12/29/2022 2480 GA Client -340.00 -5,305.44
Bill Pmt -Check 12/29/2022 2479 GA Client -340.00 -5,645.44
Blll Pmt -Check 12/29/2022 2476 GA Client -340.00 -5,985.44
Bill Pmt -Check 12/29/2022 2477 GA Client -340.00 -6,325.44
Bill Pmt -Check 12/29/2022 2478 GA Client -340.00 -6,665.44
Total Checks and Payments -6,665.44 -6,665.44
Total Uncleared Transactions -6,665.44 -6,665.44
Register Balance as of 12/31/2022 -32,295.90 414,678.65
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 16 items
Blil Pmt-Check 01/03/2023 2486 BLUE CROSS BLU... -3,136.19 -3,136.19
Paycheck 01/03/2023 284 ERIKA D BROWN -1,615.93 -4,652,12
Paycheck 01/03/2023 283 ANGEL N MASON -1,297.82 -5,949.94
Paycheck 01/03/2023 285 KAREN § GUMINO -1,065.26 -7,005.20
Blll Pmt-Check 01/03/2023 2487 DEARBORN LIFE i... -94.50 -7,099.70
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 2485 AFLAC -64.22 -7,163.92
Blil Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 2488 NCPERS GROUP LI... -22,00 -7,175.92
Blll Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 2489 THE STANDARD -12.74 -7,188.66
Bl Pmt-Check 01/04/2023 2490 SWANSON QUALIT... -95.60 -7,284.26
Bill Pmt-Check 01/05/2023 2491 GA Client -537.42 -7,821.68
Llabliity Check 01/09/2023 E-pay United States Treas... -1,131.60 -8,953.28
Liabliity Check 01/09/2023 E-pay ILLINOIS DEPART... -250.39 -9,203.67
Paycheck 01/13/2023 ERIKA D BROWN -1,609.10 -10,712.77
Paycheck 01/13/2023 ANGEL NMASON -1,297.82 -12,010.59
Paycheck 01/13/2023 KAREN S GUMINO -1,009.25 +13,019.84
Total Checks and Payments X -13,019.84 -13,019.84
Total New Transactions -13,019.84 -13,019.84
Ending Balance ~45,316.724 401,658.81

\G-

Page 2

7\









10:49 AM
01/09/23

Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township Perm Road Fund
2022 NOVEMBER EXPENDITURES TO DATE

As of December 31, 2022

2022 DECEMBER ROAD DISTRICT TOTAL EXPENDITURES

12/01/2022] 254 |JODIE L. PETERSON 11/06/22-11/26/22 444.17
12/01/2022| 255 {KAREN S GUMINO 11/06/22-11/26/22 1,538.40
12/156/2022| 256 |JODIE L PETERSON 11/27/22-12/10/22 270.48
12/15/2022] 257 |KAREN S GUMINO 11/27/22-12/10/22 1,050.26
12/01/2022] 3488 |AFLAC PYRLL EXP-A#-52201; i# 639287 2022 NOVEMBER 20.35
12/01/2022| 3490 |BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HEALTH. 2022 DECEMBER 1,815.04
12/01/2022| 3491 |SWANSON QUALITY SERVICES, LLC OP EXP PYRLL AND SUPPORT 2022 JULY-SEPT 286.80
12/01/2022| 3492 |THE STANDARD hith - 2022 DECEMBER 6.37
12/14/2022| 3493 |AIRGAS US LLC rentals C# 2986196 i# 9992893878 22.20
12/14/2022| 3494 |CITY OF DEKALB-WATER DEPT. R-UTILITY A#300313897000 8/25/22 THRU 10/25/2022 170.56
12/14/2022| 3495 [CULLIGAN OF DEKALB Ai# 680610 #0001132 misc 73.36
12/14/2022| 3496 |DEKALB LAWN & EQUIPMENT CO,, INC. |EM [i# 87969 - 11.65
12/14/2022] 3497 |ILLINOIS PUBLIC WORKS MUTUAL AID N{IPWMAN MEMBERSHIP 1/1/23-12/31/23 250.00
12/14/2022] 3498 |NICOR GAS UTIL. DUE 1/04/2023 ACT 5788 393.92
12/14/2022| 3499 {NORTHERN ILLINOIS DISPOSAL UTILITY- 1#21792776T086 Ai# 3086-436768 87.29
12/14/2022} 3500 |POMP'S TIRE E.M .-[#330180921 5,781.02
12/14/2022| 3501 [VERIZON a# 342151176-00001 |#9921430702 DUE 12/17/2022 102.06
12/20/2022| 3502 {CARDMEMBER SERVICES 9113- ofsup52.42/IT31.94/TRNG191.52/TRV1 223.44/MISC198.13 697.45
12/20/2022] 3503 |METRONET A# 16563538 INTERNET35.50/{T-30.55/PHONE-37.66 12/02/22-01/01/23 103.71
12/01/2022] PAD |INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $5362.88/mB4.86/F225.54-2022 1941 12012022 4TH QTR 673.28
12/01/2022| PAD |IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H state w/h il501 2022 12012022 4TH QTR 139.74
12/01/2022| PAD |IMRF pension351.33/vac316.80 668.13
12/15/2022| pad |INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 55240.02/m56.14/F134.54-2022 1941 12152022 4TH QTR 430.70
12/15/2022| pad |IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H state w/h il601 2022 12152022 4TH QTR 92.46
12/29/2022| pad |IL DIRECTOR OF EMPLYMT SECURITY |UEB 4th QTR 12312022 32.71

TOTAL DECEMBER ROAD EXPENDITURES 15,162.10

PERMANENT ROAD

12/01/2022] 381{JACOB A SMITH 11/6/22-11/27/22 Plus 2 Wks Vacation Final Check 4,945.58
12/01/2022]  382{James Pofi lll 11/6/22-11/27/22 2,174.72
12/01/2022| 383|JEFFREY L HARNESS 11/6/22-11/27/22 2,192.28
12/15/2022]  384{James Poff Hl 11/27/22-12/11/22 1,462.75
12/15/2022]  385{JEFFREY L HARNESS 11/27/22-12/11/22 1,386.80
12/01/2022] 4253|AFLAC A#-52201; l# 639287 2022 NOVEMBER 396.12
12/01/2022| 4254|BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD HLTH-2022 DECEMBER 3,286.39
12/01/2022| 4255|THE STANDARD HLTH- 2022 DECEMBER 18.11
12/14/2022] 4256|HARNESS, JEFF PR-HLTH- DEP. J.H.-2022 DEC 290.50
12/14/2022| 4257|0'BRIEN GIVIL WORKS INC td proj i# heaith-01 68,437.75
12/14/2022| 4258/COMED ROAD LIGHTING a#9621064078 477.99
12/01/2022|PAD {INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $51761.93/M412.07/F1882.00 F941 2022 12012022 4TH gir 4,056.00
12/01/2022|PAD  [IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H STATE W/H IL501 2022 12012022 4th QTR 666.86
12/01/2022|PAD  |IMRF pension1499.36/vac425.26 2022 NOVEMBER 1,924.62
12/15/2022|pad  |INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE $5533.30/M124.72/F406.00 F941 2022 12152022 4TH qtr 1,064.02
12/15/2022|pad |l DEPT OF REVENUE- STATE W/H STATE W/H IL501 2022 12152022 4th QTR 198.76

TOTAL DECEMBER PERM RD EXPENDITURES 92,981.25

Page 1 of 1

A\






9:54 AM
01/09/23

Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township Road Fund

2022 NOVEMBER EXPENDITURES TO DATE
As of January 31, 2023

2023 JANUARY EXPENDITURES TO DATE

ROAD AND BRIDGE
01/01/2023| 258|JODIE L PETERSON 12/10/22-12/23/22 292.67
01/03/2023|PAD |INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC|ss46.76/m10.94/F26.54-2023 f 84.24
pad |IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATEstate w/h 1501 2023 0101202 1s 18.84
pad |IMRF pension439.16/vac396.00 835.16
3504|AFLAC PYRLL EXP-A#-52201; i# 0067 20.35
3505|CINTAS VOID: 2022 NOV. A# 14946044 0.00
3506|CITY OF DEKALB VOID: replacement tax. allocatic 0.00
3507|CITY OF SYCAMORE replacement tax allocation.-COL 405.92
3508/ GORDON HARDWARE A# 2360 SS91.09/EM5.21/SMT 120.59
3509|LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC  |C# 10135036 I# 9310159873 868.84
3510|NEBRASKA-IOWA INDUSTRIAL FASTENERS CORP 1,267.71
3511|SHARE CORP. c# 20699 SS-1# 219786 1,027.23
3512|SWANSON QUALITY SERVICEOP EXP PYRLL AND SUPPOR 286.80
3513|WEDO WINDOWS & CARPET{BLDG MAINT i DHD1122 170.00
3514|CINTAS 2022 NOV. A# 14946044 665.88
3515|CITY OF DEKALB replacement tax. allocation-collg  6,350.92
01/11/2023| 3516|AUTO VALUEBUMPER TO BUIE.M 1#348720, 349043 279.82
3517|BARB CITY AUTOMOTIVE EM l# 56217 1,884.80
3518/BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC  |ER I# 0207936 48.95
3519|BRAD MANNING FORD E.M. l# FOCS127216 171.60
3520|MESCHER, RINEHART & REDILEGAL |# 8636 1,833.50
3521|SHAW MEDIA PUBL A# 10024904 I# 203831 650.00
3522|UNITED LABORATORIES c# 304667 SS-1#INV367950 6,359.38
3523|NICOR UTILITY 679.37
24,322.57

PERMANENT ROAD
01/03/2023| 386|James Poff I 12/10/22-12/23/22 1,675.89
387|JEFFREY L HARNESS 12/10/22-12/23/22 1,668.82
01/03/2023|pad |INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC|SS623.38/M145.80/F488.00 F9{  1,257.18
pad |IL DEPT OF REVENUE- STATESTATE W/H 1L501 2023 01012( 234.11
pad |IMRF pension2052.74/vac574.28 202  2,627.02
4259|BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD [HLTH-2023 JANUARY 1,911.17
4260{CONSERV FS INC fuel C# 5000460 i# 132000432, 1,240.05
4261/DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCEHHEALTH-2023 01/01/23-12/31/2 141.75
4262|GORDON HARDWARE rd maint i# 923802 DISCOUNT 9.44
4263|THE STANDARD HLTH- 2023 JANUARY 19.11
4264 AFLAC A#-52201; l# 006702 2022 DE 343.60
01/11/2023| 4265|HI-VIZ SAFETY i# 2564-signs 620.00
11,748.14

Page 1 of 1

W9



2:00 PM
01/03/23

DeKalb Township Road Fund

Reconciliation Summary
RESOURCE-ROAD & BRIDGE-4451, Period Ending 12/31/2022

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 25 items
Deposits and Credits - 5 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 12/31/2022

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 11 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Dec 31, 22

-11,115.33
16,315.00

5,199.67

373,016.53

378,216.20

-5,781.02
0.00

-5,781.02

372,435.18

-11,476.91
-11,476.91

360,958.27

\9

Page 1



2:02 PM DeKalb Township Road Fund

01/03/23 Reconciliation Detail
RESOURCE-ROAD & BRIDGE-4451, Period Ending 12/31/2022

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Batance  373,016.53
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 25 items

Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2022 3482 DEKALB LAWN &E... X -1,734.25 -1,734.25
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 3490 BLUE CROSS BLU... X -1,815.04 -3,549.29
Paycheck 12/01/2022 255 KAREN S GUMINO X -1,538.40 -5,087.69
Check 12/01/2022 PAD INTERNAL REVEN... X -673.28 -5,760.97
Check 12/01/2022 PAD IMRF X -668.13 -6,429.10
Paycheck 12/01/2022 254 JODIE L. PETERSON X -444.17 -6,873.27
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 3491 SWANSON QUALIT... X -286.80 -7,160.07
Check 12/01/2022 PAD I. DEPT OF REVEN... X -139.74 -7,299.81
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 3489 AFLAC X -20.35 -7,320.16
Bili Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 3492 THE STANDARD X -6.37 ' -7,326.53
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 3498 NICOR GAS X -393.92 -7,720.45
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 3497 ILLINOIS PUBLIC W... X -250.00 -7,970.45
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 3494 CITY OF DEKALB-... X -170.56 -8,141.01
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 3501 VERIZON X -102.06 -8,243.07
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 3499 NORTHERN ILLINO... X -87.29 -8,330.36
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 3495 CULLIGAN OF DEK... X -73.35 -8,403.71
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 3493 AIRGAS US LLC X -22.20 -8,425.91
Bili Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 3496 DEKALB LAWN & E... X -11.65 -8,437.56
Paycheck 12/15/2022 257 KAREN S GUMINO X -1,050.26 -9,487.82
Check 12/15/2022 pad INTERNAL REVEN... X -430.70 -9,918.,52
Paycheck 12/15/2022 256 JODIE L. PETERSON X -270.48 -10,189.00
Check 12/15/2022 pad IL. DEPT OF REVEN... X -92.46 -10,281.46
Bilt Pmt -Check 12/20/2022 3502 CARDMEMBER SE... X -697.45 -10,978.91
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2022 3503 METRONET X -103.71 -11,082.62
Check 12/29/2022 pad IL. DIRECTOR OF E... X -32.71 -11,115.33
Total Checks and Payments -11,115.33 -11,115.33
Deposits and Credits - 5 items
Deposit 12/27/2022 X 25.00 25.00
Deposit 12/27/2022 X 16,277.94 16,302.94
Deposit 12/31/2022 X 12.06 16,315.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3506 CITY OF DEKALB X 0.00 . 16,315.00
Bili Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3505 CINTAS X 0.00 16,315.00
Total Deposits and Credits 16,315.00 16,315.00
Total Cleared Transactions’ 5,199.67 - 5,199.67
Cleared Balance 5,199.67 378,216.20
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 3500 POMP'S TIRE -5,781.02 -5,781.02
Total Checks and Payments -5,781.02 -5,781.02
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
General Journal 06/30/2021 . 0.00 0.00
Bill Pmt -Check 10/01/2021 3092 BONNELL INDUST... 0.00 0.00
Total Deposits and Credits 0.00 0.00
Total Uncleared Transactions -5,781.02 -5,781.02
Register Balarce as of 12/31/2022 -581.35 372,435.18
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 11 items
Paycheck 01/01/2023 258 JODIE 1. PETERSON -292.67 -292.67
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3515 CITY OF DEKALB -6,350.92 -6,643.59
Bili Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3510 NEBRASKA-IOWA ... -1,267.71 -7,911.30
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3511 SHARE CORP. -1,027.23 -8,938.53
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3509 LAWSON PRODUC... -868.84 -9,807.37
Bili Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3514 CINTAS -665.88 -10,473.25
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3507 CITY OF SYCAMORE -405.92 -10,879.17
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3512 SWANSON QUALIT... -286.80 -11,165.97
Bill Pmt -Check - 01/03/2023 3513 WEDO WINDOWS ... -170.00 -11,335.97
Biil Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3508 GORDON HARDWA... -120.59 -11,456.56
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 3504 AFLAC -20.35 -11,476.91
Total Checks and Payments -11,476.91 -11,476.91
Total New Transactions -11,476.91 -11,476.91
Ending Balance . -12,058.26 360,958.27

Page 1



2:04 PM
oul03123 DeKalb Township Road Fund

Accrual Basls Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April through December 2022

TOTAL
Dec22 | Apr-Dec22 Hudget $ Over Budget % of Budget
6 General Road Fund
311 Property Tax Net
Recap F Dek Cty tx 0.00 6,305.76
311 Property Tax Net - Other 0.00 176,089.77 168,122.00 7.967.77 104.74%
Total 311 Property Tax Net 0.00 182,395.62 168,122.00 14,273.52 108.49%
311A Property Tax-Total 0.00 0.00 336,244.00 -336,244.00 0.0%
3118 Less M Ipal Shares 0.00 0.00 168,122.00 -168,122.00 0.0%
342 Rep! t Tax St Hlinols 16,277.94 196,641.44 85,000.00 111,641.44 231.34%
381 Interest Income 12.06 336.78 110.00 226.78 306.16%!
389 Mi Fines Etc
TOI-REIMB TRAVEL 0.00 787.52
389 Miscellaneous Fines Etc - Other 25.00 373.60 1,500.00 -1,126.40 24.91%
Total 389 Miscell Fines Ete 25.00 1,161.12] 1,500.00 -338.88 77.41%
380 TOIRMA Insure Dividend 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
G tery r 0.00 2,289.12 30,000.00 -27,700.88 7.66%
TIF DISBURSEMENT 0.00 0.001 3,500.00 -3,500.00 0.0%
Total 6 General Road Fund 16,315.00 382,833.98 794,598.00 -411,764.02 48.18%
Total Income 16,315.00 382,833.98 784,598.00 -411,764.02 48.18%
Gross Profit 16,315.00 382,833.98 794,598.00 -411,764.02 48.18%!
Expense
1 General Town Fund
1.11 Administration
C | Services
553 Publishing 0.00 0.00
Total Contractual Services 0.00 0.00
Total 1.11 Administration 0.00 0.00!
Total 1 General Town Fund 0.00 0.00
General Road Fund
Road and Bridge Fund
6-11 Admi {
C dities
651 Office- Comp ,Supp 52.42. 1,227.84 6,000.00 -4,772.16 20.46%
652 Operating Expense 286.80 1,066.96 1,800.00 -734.04 59.22%
Total Commoditles 339.22 2,293.80 7,800.00 -5,508.20 29.41%
Ci | Services
531 Audit/Accounting 0.00 4,200.00 5,000.00 -800.00 84.0%!
533 Legal Services 0.00 8,094.00 30,000.00 -21,806.00 26.98%
551 Postage 0.00 257.32 350.00 -92.68 73.52%
552 Telephone 139.72 1,558.98 2,200.00 -641.02 70.86%
553 Publishing/Printing 0.00 240.08 300.00 -59.92 80.03%
554 Utillitles Wast/Gas/Water 651.77 3,470.11 4,000.00 -529.89 86.75%:!
555 Dues Road Ci I 0.00 170.00 500.00 -330.00 34.0%
556 Personal Property 0.00 74,867.44 38,000.00; 36,867.44 197.02%
563 Training Rd.Com./Rd. Crew 191.52 286.52 2,000.00 -1,703.48 14.83%
567 Internet 35.50 379.85 650.00 -270.15 58.44%
568 Webasite 0.00 72.00
591 Ins Liability Gen/Bnd/irk 0.00 13,367.00 15,000.00 -1,633.00 89.41%
IPWAM-1L. PUB.WKS MUT AID NET 250.00 250.00 2,500.00 ’ -2,250.00 10.0%
IT Service 62.49 486.01 2,500.00 -2,013.99 19.44%
Travel 223.44 1,056.29 2,000.00 -943.71 §2.82%!
Total Contractual Services 1,554.44 108,765.60 105,000.00 3,765.60 103.58%
Personne!
410 Salarles- Road Crew 0.00 0.00 20,850.00 -20,850.00 0.0%
411 Salariea Secretary 0.00 0.00 33,150.00 -33,150.00 0.0%
451 Health Insurance 1,821.41 8,468.90 20,000.00 -11,531.10 42.35%
452 IMRF Pension 351.33 1,493.15 3,500.00 -2,006.85 42.66%
453 Unemployment Insurance 3271 173.33 150.00 23.33 1156.55%
461 Soclal Security 602.90 4,452.46 3,300.00 1,152.46 134.92%
462 Medicare 141.00 1,041.29 950.00 91.29 109.61%
Total Personnel 2,949.35 15,629.13 81,800.00 -66,270.87 19.08%
Total 6-11 Administration 4,843.01 126,688.53 194,700.00 -68,011.47 65.07%
6-45 Mal
511 Building Mal Servce 0.00 14,784.92 38,500.00 -23,715.08 38.4%
512 Equlp Maintnce Repr/Pis 5,781.02 38,928.25 60,000.00 -21,071.76 64.88%!

J)/\

Page 1 0f2



2:04PM
01/03/23
Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township Road Fund

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April through December 2022

TOTAL
Dec 22 | Apr-Dec22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Capital Qutlay
New Bullding Sign 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00 0.0%
New Large Equly 0.00 55,370.75 50,000.00 5,370.758 110.74%
New Truck ( Plow or Pickup) 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
Small Equipment 11.65 4,710.80 15,000.00 -10,289.10 31.41%
Total Capital Outlay 11.85 60,081.65 1565,000.00 -84,918.35 38.76%
Commoditles
652 Shop Suppli 0.00 14,557.58 18,000.00 -3,442.42 80.88%
653 Small Tools 0.00 4,373.32 14,000.00 -9,626.68 31.24%
Fuet 0.00 5,291.87 6,000.00 -708.13 88.2%
Total Commoditles 0.00 24,222.77 38,000.00 -13,777.23 63.74%
Other Expendlitures
928 & Uniforms 2220 5,980.36 12,000.00 -6,019.64 49.84%
929 Miscell p 271.48 2,611.44 7,500.00 -4,888.56 34.82%
Contingencies 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
Total Other Expendltures 293.68 8,591.80 44,500.00 -35,908.20 18.31%
Total 6-45 Maintenance 6,086.35 146,609.32 336,000.00 -189,390.61 43.63%
Total Road and Bridge Fund 10,929.36 273,297.92 §30,700.00 -257,402.08 51.5%
Total G t Road Fund 10,929.36 273,297.92 530,700.00 -257,402.08 51.5%
Payroll Expenses 643157  45589.97
Total Expense 17,360.93 318,887.89 530,700.00 -211,.812.11 60.(1%
Netincome | | ] -1,045.93 63,846.09 263,838.00 -~139,851,91 24.23%

Page 2 of 2



2:19 PM
01/03/23

DeKalb Township Perm Road Fund

Reconciliation Summary
RESOURCE BK-PERMANENT RD-4478, Period Ending 12/31/2022

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 15 items
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments ~ 1 item

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 12/31/2022

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Dec 31, 22
645,784.35
-24,543.50
20.54
-24,522.96
621,261.39
-68,437.75
-68,437.75
552,823.64
-6,666.23
-6,666.23
546,157.41

2V

Page 1



2:20 PM
01/03/23

DeKalb Township Perm Road Fund

RESOURCE BK-PERMANENT RD-4478, Period Ending 12/31/2022

Reconciliation Detail

Type Date Num Name Clr

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 15 items

Paycheck 12/01/2022 381 JACOB A SMITH X
Check 12/01/2022 PAD INTERNAL REVEN... X
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 4254 BLUE CROSS BLU... X
Paycheck 12/01/2022 383 JEFFREY L HARNE... X
Paycheck 12/01/2022 382 James Poff Il X
Check 12/01/2022 PAD IMRF X
Check 12/01/2022 PAD IL DEPT OF REVEN... X
Biil Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 4253 AFLAC X
Bill Pmt -Check 12/01/2022 4255 THE STANDARD X
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 4258 COMED X
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022 4256 HARNESS, JEFF X
Paycheck 12/15/2022 384 James Poff [il X
Paycheck 12/15/2022 385 JEFFREY L HARNE... X
Check 12/15/2022 pad INTERNAL REVEN... X
Check 12/15/2022 pad IJLDEPTOF REVEN... X

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
12/31/2022

Deposit
Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Bill Pmt -Check 12/14/2022

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 12/31/2022

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 7 items

4257

OBRIEN CIVIL WO...

Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 4259 BLUE CROSS BLU...
Paycheck 01/03/2023 386 James Poft 1|
Paycheck 01/03/2023 387 JEFFREY L HARNE...
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 4260 CONSERV FS INC
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 4261 DEARBORN LIFE I...
Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 4263 THE STANDARD

Bill Pmt -Check 01/03/2023 4262 GORDON HARDW...

Total Checks and Payments
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Amount Balance
645,784.35
-4,945.58 -4,945.58
-4,056.00 -9,001.58
-3,286.39 -12,287.97
-2,192.28 -14,480.25
-2,174.72 -16,654.97
-1,924.62 -18,579.59
-666.86 -19,246.45
-396.12 -19,642.57
-19.11 -19,661.68
-477.99 -20,139.67
-290.50 -20,430.17
-1,462.75 -21,892.92
-1,386.80 -23,279.72
-1,064.02 -24,343.74
-199.76 -24,543.50
-24,543.50 -24,543.50
20.54 20.54
20.54 20.54
-24,522.96 -24,522.96
-24,522.96 621,261.39
-68,437.75 -68,437.75
-68,437.75 -68,437.75
-68,437.75 -68,437.75
-92,960.71 552,823.64
-1,911.17 -1,911.17
-1,675.89 -3,587.06
-1,668.82 -5,255.88
-1,240.05 -6,495.93
-141.75 -6,637.68
-19.11 -6,656.79
-90.44 -6,666.23
-6,666.23 -6,666.23
-6,666.23 -6,666.23
-99,626.94 546,157.41

Page 1



2:23 PM DeKalb Township Perm Road Fund

Acoront Besls Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
April through December 2022
TOTAL
Dec 22 Apr - Dec 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
income
25 Per t Road Fund
311 Property Tax 0.00 830,430.99 832,460.00! -2,029.01 99.76%
381 Interest 20.54 828.42 350.00 478.42 236.69%
382 Misc
‘Maﬂa Twp salt Trmt reimb. 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%)
‘382 Misc - Other 0.00 3,229.36 100.00 3,129.36 3,229.36%
Total 382 Misc 0.00 3,220.36 2,100.00 1,129.36 153.78%
Total 25 Permanent Road Fund 20.54 834,488.77 834,910.00 -421.23 98.85%
Total Income 20.54 834,488.77 834,910.00 -421.23 89.95%
Grass Profit 20.54 834,488.77 834,910.00 -421.23 99.95%. s
Expense
Payroil Expenses 25,121.67 183,913.31
F t Road fund
ADMINISTRATION
Personne!
Health Benefits 3,586.00 35,395.97 56,400.00 -21,004.03 62.76%
IMBF 1,489.36, 14,834.02 16,000.00 -1,165.98 92.71%
Medicare 536.78 3,967.26 3,000.00 967.26 132.24%
les-Road Crew 0.00 0.00 185,000.00 -185,000.00 0.0%
Social Security 2,295.23 16,963.40 11,800.00 5,063.40 142.55%
Unemployment 0.00 0.00, 400.00 -400.00 0.0%
Total Personnel 7,927.38 71,160.65 272,700.00! -201,539.35 26.1%
Total ADMINISTRATION 7,927.38 71,160.65 272,700.00 -201,539.35 26.1%
C dities
655 Equip Fuel 0.00 31,319.00 38,000.00 -6,681.00 82.42%
656 Right of Way 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 -25,000.00 0.0%
Total Commoditles 0.00 31,319.00 63,000.00 -31,681.00 49.71%
C | Services
514 Road Mal 0.00 31,562.22 115,000.00 -83,447.78 27.44%
515 Road Lighti 477.99 1,499.98 7,500.00 -6,000.02 20.0%
516 Contract Labor 0.00 6,915.00 7,500.00 -585.00 92.2%
517 Cracklilling 0.00 7,080.81 35,000.00 -27,919.19 20.23%
532 E| ing Services 0.00: 150.00
584 Rental 0.00 2,503.50 28,000.00 -25,496.50 8.84%
Dm[ 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
gineering/Surveylng Serv/Appr 0.00 36,847.80 90,000.00 -53,152.20 40.94%
Road Projects 68,437.75 643,345.84 825,000.00 -181,654.16 77.98%
Road Salt-Chips-T t 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 -75,000.00 0.0%
Hoad Sealing-Rej 0.00 30,035.256 55,000.00 -24,964.756 54.61%
Road Sign Replacement-Repalr 0.00 8,163.93 25,000.00! -16,836.07 32.66%
Road Striping-Paint- Beads 0.00 28,655.68 55,000.00 -26,344.32 52.1%
Total Contractual Services 68,915.74 796,750.01 1,319,500.00 -522,749.99 60.38%
Other Expendltures
928 Miscell; 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%
Contingencles 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%
Total Other Expenditures 0.00 0.00 40,000.00 -40,000.00 0.0%
Total Permanet Road fund 76,843.12 899,229.66 1,685,200.00 -795,870.34 53.05%
Total Expense 101,964.79| 1,083,142.97 1,695,200.00 -612,057.03 63.9%
Net Income | ] ] ~101,244.25| -248,654.20 -860,280.00 611,635.80 28.8%

,}\,\

Page1of 1




2:30 PM
01/03/23

DeKalb Township B & E Road Fund

Reconciliation Detail
RESOURCE-BUILDING & EQUIP-4486, Period Ending 12/31/2022

Type Date

Num

Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 12/27/2022
Deposit 12/31/2022

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 12/31/2022

Ending Balance

Cir

Amount Balance

129,074.14

33,750.00 33,750.00
4.39 33,754.39
33,754.39 33,754.39
33,754.39 33,754.39
33,754.39 162,828.53
33,754.39 162,828.53
33,754.39 162,828.53




2:30 PM
01/03/23

DeKalb Township B & E Road Fund

‘ Reconciliation Summary
RESOURCE-BUILDING & EQUIP-4486, Period Ending 12/31/2022

Dec 31, 22
Beginning Balance : 129,074.14
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items 33,754.38
Total Cleared Transactions 33,754.39
Cleared Balance 162,828.53
Register Balance as of 12/31/2022 162,828.53
Ending Balance 162,828.53

Page 1



2:29 PM DeKalb Township B & E Road Fund

01/03/23

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss BUdget vs. Actual
April through December 2022
TOTAL
Dec 22 | Apr~-Dec 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
26 Building & Equipment Fund
311 Property Tax 0.00 142,014.22 142,343.00 -328.78 99.77%
381 Interest 4.39 122.67 60.00 62.67 204.45%
misc. income- equip.
Other Equipment Sale 33,750.00 33,750.00 150,000.00 -116,250.00 22.5%
Zimmerman 0.00 179.00 400.00 -221.00 44.75%
misc. income- equip. - Other 0.00 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
Total misc. income- equip. 33,750.00 33,929.00 150,900.00 -116,971.00 22.48%
Total 26 Building & Equipment Fund 33,754.39 176,065.89 293,303.00 -117,237.11 60.03%
Total Income 33,754.39 176,065.89 293,303.00 -117,237.11 60.03%
Gross Profit 33,754.39 176,065.89 293,303.00 -117,237.11 60.03%
Expense
Contingencies 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
EQUIPMENT EXPENDITURES
New Equipment 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
New Large Trailer 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 -55,000.00 0.0%
New Plow Truck or Pickup Truck 0.00 0.00 135,000.00 -135,000.00 0.0%
New Roller 0.00 23,621.75 40,000.00 -16,378.25 59.05%
Total EQUIPMENT EXPENDITURES 0.00 23,621.75 280,000.00 -256,378.25 8.44%
Total Expense 0.00 23,621.75 290,000.00 -266,378.25 8.15%
Netincome | | | 33,754.39]  152,444.14 3,303.00 149,141.14 4,615.32%

Page 1 of 1

27\




2:40 PM
01/03/23

DeKalb Township Special Bridge Fund

Reconciliation Summary
RESOURCE BK-SPECIAL BRDGE-4494, Period Ending 12/31/2022

) Dec 31, 22
Beginning Balance 308,836.20
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 4 items 7,742.08
Total Cleared Transactions 7,742.08
Cleared Balance 316,578.28
Register Balance as of 12/31/2022 316,578.28
Ending Balance 316,578.28

24

Page 1




2:41 PM DeKalb Township Special Bridge Fund

01/03/23 Reconciliation Detail
RESOURCE BK-SPECIAL BRDGE-4494, Period Ending 12/31/2022

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 308,836.20
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 4 items

Deposit 12/27/2022 X 222.50 222.50
Deposit 12/27/2022 X 449.69 672.19
Deposit 12/27/2022 X 7,059.60 7,731.79
Deposit 12/31/2022 X 10.29 7,742.08
Total Deposits and Credits 7,742.08 7,742.08

Total Cleared Transactions 7,742.08 7,742.08
Cleared Balance 7,742.08 316,578.28
Register Balance as of 12/31/2022 7,742.08 316,578.28
Ending Balance 7,742.08 316,578.28

Page 1




2:42 PM
01/03/23
Accrual Basis

DeKalb Township Special Bridge Fund
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

April through December 2022

TOTAL
Dec 22 | Apr - Dec 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Income
27 Special Bridge Fund
381 Interest Income 10.29 95.40 100.00 -4.80 95.4%
382 Miscellaneous Expenses
CULVERT REIMB 7,059.60 7,059.60
TOI-MILEAGE REIMB 672.19 672.19
382 Miscellaneous Expenses - Other 0.00 0.00 40.00 -40.00 0.0%
Total 382 Miscellaneous Expenses 7,731.79 7,731.79 40,00 7,691.79 19,329.48%
Total 27 Special Bridge Fund 7.742.08 7,827.19 140.00 7,687.19 5,590.85%
Total Income 7,742.08 7,827.19 140.00 7,687.19 5,5690.85%
Gross Profit 7,742.08 7,827.19 140.00 7,687.19 5,590.85%
Expense
Contractual Services
Bridge Repairs 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%
Contractual Services 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 -50,000.00 0.0%
New Culverts/Drain Pipes 0.00 21,959.46 30,000.00 -8,040.54 73.2%
Total Contractual Services 0.00 21,959.46 100,000.00 -78,040.54 21.96%
Special Bridge Fund
Capital Outlay
825 Bridge & Culvert Replacemen 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%
Drainage Pipe 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%
Manhole Repair & Replacement 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%
Total Capital Qutlay 0.00 0.00 160,000.00 -160,000.00 0.0%
Contingencies 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.0%
Total Special Bridge Fund 0.00 0.00 180,000.00 -180,000.00 0.0%
Total Expense 0.00 21,859.46 280,000.00 -258,040.54 7.84%
Netincome | | | 7,742.08]  -14,132.27 -279,860.00 265,727.73 5.05%

Page 1 of 1










ADOPTED AT

Trustee Lisa King
Trustee Chad McNett
Trustee Nancy Bradlo
Trustee Dale Thurman
Supervisor Mary Hess

Approved:

Mary Hess, Supervisor

, ILLINOIS, THIS DAY OF ,2023.
Ayes Nays Absent Abstain
Attest:

Andrew Tillotsen, Clerk

(SEAL)




DEKALB TOWNSHIP SENIOR UTILITY ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

The Senior Utility Assistance Program assists DeKalb Township residents (age 65 and older) with the rising cost of home
energy by providing resource education, assistance with applying for state funded programs, and/or financial assistance
from the Township. Income eligible residents will receive financial assistance for gas, electric, propane or water/sewer

bills. Payments are made directly to the utility company.

ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA:

e 65 years of age or older
e Resident of DeKalb Township

o Utility bill in the name of the applicant in a past-due, disconnect, or shut-off status

LEVEL ONE

INCOME RANGE: less than $1610/month for a single OR
$2178/month for a two-person household

PAYMENT LEVEL: Amount due — up to a maximum of
$995 for a single individual; $1095 for a two-person
household

REQUIRED APPLICATION DOCUMENTS:

e Application completed with date and signature

e  Assets: Stocks, Bonds, CD's, 401(k), Money Markets,

Annuities, etc.

Bank Statements

Birth Certificates for all household members

DHS benefits letter(s)

Driver’s License or State ID for each adult in the unit

Lease or Mortgage Statement

Life insurance Policies

Marriage Certificate, Divorce Decree or Legal

Separation documents, including Child Support

Order

¢  Medical Insurance Card

e  Proof of Income for the last 30 days

e Proof of payments received in the last 30 days from
Child Support, Social Security, Pensions, etc.

e Social Security Cards for all household members

e Social Security/SSI Award Letter or application
receipt

e Title, Registration, or Payment Book for all vehicles

e  Utility Bills

Level 1 applications are processed under the Emergency
Assistance program using General Assistance funding
(subject to more requirements). As part of the
application process, level 1 applicants will also receive
assistance in completing applications for LIHEAP and
AABD.

LEVEL TWO

INCOME RANGE: $2265 - $3500/month for a single or
two-person household

PAYMENT LEVEL: Amount due — up to a maximum of $325
for a single individual; $450 for a two-person household

REQUIRED APPLICATION DOCUMENTS:

e State issued ID card or driver’s license for all
applicants

e Social Security cards for all applicants

e  Proof of past 30-day income for all applicants

e Proof of residency: lease, mortgage statement, or
property tax bill in the name of the applicant(s)

e Most rent utility bill in the name of the applicant(s)

Level 2 applications are processed as an Additional
Assistance program using Town funding. Applicants
applying for level 2 funding will not be eligible for LIHEAP
or AABD due to income limits.

ADDITIONAL DETAILS:

o Eligible only once in a 12-month period

e Payments must be applied to charges from current
residence only

e Energy efficiency information will be distributed to all
applicants




RESOLUTION NO. 2023-003(T)

DEKALB TOWNSHIP RESOLUTION
ADOPTING CAPITAL FUND POLICY

WHEREAS, DeKalb Township (the "Township") is a unit of local government with full
authority to exercise express powers granted by, or those necessarily implied from, Illinois law,
including, inter alia, the Township Code (60 ILCS 1/ et seq.);

WHEREAS, these powers include the right to purchase and expend funds in an effort to fulfill
the Township’s obligations to its citizens, including through the use of funds which are
dedicated for longer term capital purposes;

WHEREAS, the Township Board did discuss and specifically adopt the Fiscal Year 2022/2023
Appropriation and Budget Ordinance with line items to fund capital projects related to the
Township Office and cemetery improvements, intended to create a longer-term reserve which can
be enhanced year-to-year, as appropriate, to provide sufficient funding to initiate and complete the
capital projects;

WHEREAS, the Township has opened and funded separate, dedicated, interest-bearing accounts
to segregate and maintain appropriated and budgeted funds for these capital projects; and

WHEREAS, the Township Board now wishes to establish a formal policy governing the use
of funds for capital purposes, to ensure that capital funds are utilized as a priority over general
funds, and that such funds are fiscally maintained in the best interest of its residents and in a
transparent fashion.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Trustees of DeKalb Township,
DeKalb County, Illinois, the following:

Section 1. Recitals. The preamble clauses, stated above, are hereby adopted by reference
and incorporated into this Resolution, as if fully restated herein.

Section 2. Capital Fund Policy.

A. Any funds appropriated and budgeted for capital projects (“Capital Project Funds™),
defined to mean where the funding and completion of such project is not reasonably
capable of being completed within a single fiscal year, shall be placed in a depository
account in a financial institution which is insured through the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation, the National Credit Union Administration, or a private
insurance company which provides no less than the minimum amount of depository

Resolution Adopting Capital Fund Policy




insurance offered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, as may change from
time to time.

B. Ifpracticable, any depository account for Capital Project Funds shall be interest-bearing.

C. Any Capital Project Funds shall be deposited into an appropriate depository account
within the fiscal year in which the capital funds were appropriated and budgeted.

D. Where an expenditure is incurred related to the subject matter of a capital project for
which there are Capital Project Funds, the Township shall pay such expenditure from the
Capital Project Funds, prior to the use of any other Township funds. Nothing herein is
intended to, nor shall it, preclude the receipt or use of funds from other sources,
including, without limitation, private or public donations, grants, or other third-party
funding.

E. In the event that either: (1) a capital project is completed which does not completely
deplete the Capital Project Funds; or (2) the Township Board makes a determination that
a capital project will not be pursued or completed; the Township shall, no later than the
next fiscal year, transfer all remaining Capital Project Funds back into the General
Township Fund or another account which shall be reflected in the fiscal year budget.

Section 3. Severance. If any section, subsection, or any other portion of this Resolution is
for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by any court of competent jurisdiction, such
portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct, and independent provision, but such holding shall
not affect the validity of the remaining portions hereof.

Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon its passage
and approval by the Township Board of Trustees.

Section 5. Addendum to Existing Policy. This Resolution shall supersede and repeal any prior
policies or actions which are inconsistent with it.

Resolution Adopting Capital Fund Policy




ADOPTED AT

Trustee Lisa King
Trustee Chad McNett
Trustee Nancy Bradlo
Trustee Dale Thurman
Supervisor Mary Hess

Approved:

, ILLINOIS, THIS DAY OF ,2023.
Ayes Nays Absent Abstain
Attest:

Mary Hess, Supervisor

(SEAL)

Andrew Tillotsen, Clerk

Resolution Adopting Capital Fund Policy






Commissioner Smith discussed the city annexing roads.

One of Commissioner Smith's workers injured his finger on the job.
Commissioner Smith discussed the importance of workplace safety.

Commissioner Smith declared the Wacker roller as surplus equipment under
state statute 60 ILCS 1 3-50.

Assessor Dyer: Commissioner Smith read a statement Assessor Dyer prepared,
which is as follows.

The assessments for DeKalb Township were published on October 6. The
deadline to appeal assessments is November 7*. The Township’s equalization
factor increased assessments 6.62% across the board for the entire Township.
This, however, does not equate to an increase in tax dollar amount. This is all
dependent on the levies from each taxing body in the jurisdiction. | look forward
to seeing you all next month.

Trustee Bradlo: No report.

Trustee King: Trustee King mentioned a student in her office cut grass for the
elderly in association with Thornton Township. A discussion ensued about the
possibility of a program like this happening at DeKalb Township.

On October 27", Trustee King mentioned that the author of the 1619 Project,
Nikole Hannah-Jones, will be speaking at NIU.

Trustee Thurman: No report.

Trustee McNett: Trustee McNett discussed the police department’s acquisition of
a new dog, thanks to the help of DeKalb Township’s grant.

Bill Paying: A motion to approve the September audit report in the amount of
$154,563.81 and October bills to pay in the amount of $669,390.82 was made by Trustee
McNett and seconded by Trustee Thurman. Clerk Tillotson took a roll call vote:
Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye;
Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed.

A motion to receive, file, and approve the Treasurer's September budget report
was made by Trustee McNett and seconded by Supervisor Hess. Clerk Tillotson took a
roll call vote: Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee
King: aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed.




New Business:

A. A motion for the Discussion and Approval of Resolution 2022-009(T) Awarding
Annual Human Service Funding made in the amount $146,000.00 was made by
Trustee Bradlo and seconded by Trustee King. Trustee Thurman led the
discussion regarding the sixteen agencies he and Supervisor Hess determined
the money should go to. Clerk Tillotson took a roll call vote: Supervisor Hess:
aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye; Trustee
Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed.

B. A motion for the discussion and Approval of Resolution 2022-010(T) Approving
IGA with DeKalb Township Road District for Maintenance of Oakwood and
Evergreen Cemeteries and Bush Reserve was made by Trustee McNett and
seconded by Trustee Thurman. A discussion ensued. Clerk Tillotson took a roll
call vote: Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye;
Trustee King: aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed.

C. A motion for the Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
of September 14, 2022 was made by Trustee Thurman and seconded by Trustee
Bradlo. The board requested several words be deleted for grammatical
reasons and passed the minutes with this amendment by unanimous consent.

Old Business: None.

Executive Session: A motion to discuss the purchase or lease of real property for the
use of the public body as provided for in 5ILCS 120/2(c)(5) was made by Trustee McNett
and seconded by Trustee Thurman. Clerk Tillotson took a roll call vote: Supervisor
Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye; Trustee

Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed and executive session began at
7.06pm.

The executive session ended and the public portion of the meeting resumed at 7:11pm.

Other Business: The next Township Meeting will be Wednesday, November 9, 2022 at
6:00pm at the DeKalb Township Board Room.

Adjournment: A motion to adjourn was made by Trustee Thurman and seconded by
Trustee King. The motion passed by unanimous voice vote and the meeting ended at
T12pm.



Respectfully submitted,

Andrew “Ondrew” Tillotson, Township Clerk Mary Hess, Township Supervisor







Clerk Tillotson: Clerk Tillotson stated that he would be happy to reach out and
ask tenants about rental property issues in DeKalb.

Highway Commissioner Smith: Commissioner Smith discussed his work in
dividing the building at 2323 S Fourth St. between DeKalb Township and Road
District.

Commissioner Smith discussed purchasing an AED (Automatic External
Defibrillator).

He discussed his intention to hire someone to do his payroll and bookkeeping
part time and remotely.

He discussed his progress in purchasing a new truck for the Road District, an
intergovernmental agreement about sharing equipment with Hinckley, and how
he put out a fire in his current truck.

He discussed his intention to hire someone to mow the cemeteries.

Assessor Dyer: The deadline to file with the DeKalb County board of review was
November 7. There were only roughly 70 complaints in the whole County, of
which the Assessor is only dealing with 9.

Trustee King: The semester is ending at NIU. Students are preparing for
Thanksgiving and the semester will end this December.

Trustee Thurman: No report.

Trustee McNett: No report.

Trustee Bradlo: No report.

Bill Paying: A motion to approve the October audit report in the amount of $887,413.98
and November bills to pay in the amount of $148,453.83 was made by Trustee McNett
and seconded by Trustee Thurman. Clerk Tillotson took a roll call vote: Supervisor
Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye; Trustee
Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed.

A motion to receive, file, and approve the Treasurer’s October budget report was

made by Trustee Thurman and seconded by Trustee Bradlo. Clerk Tillotson took a roll
call vote: Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee
King: aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed.

New Business:
A. A motion for the Approval of FY 2022 Annual Financial Report was made by

Trustee McNett and seconded by Supervisor Hess. It passed by unanimous
consent.

B. A motion for the Approval of the DeKalb Township Levy was made by Trustee

Bradlo and seconded by Trustee McNett. Clerk Tillotson took a roll call vote:



Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee King:
aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed.

C. A motion for the Approval of Ordinance 2022-005(R) Road District Credit Card
Policies and Procedures was made by Trustee McNett and seconded by Trustee
Bradlo. A discussion ensued. It passed by unanimous consent.

D. A motion for the Approval of the 2023 DeKalb Township Building Hours, Board
Meeting, and Holiday Closing Calendar was made by Supervisor Hess and
seconded by Trustee Bradlo. It passed by unanimous consent.

E. Clerk Tillotson took a roll call vote: Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye;
Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0.
The motion passed.

F. A motion for the Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting
of October 12, 2022 was not made. The board decided to wait until next month’s
general meeting to vote on these minutes due to errors.

Old Business: None.
Executive Session: None.

Other Business: The next Township Meeting will be Wednesday, December 14, 2022 at
6:00pm at the DeKalb Township Board Room.

Adjournment: A motion to adjourn was made by Trustee Thurman and seconded by
Supervisor Hess. The motion passed by unanimous voice vote and the meeting ended
at 7:32pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Andrew “Ondrew” Tillotson, Township Clerk Mary Hess, Township Supervisor







finisher, craft laborer, drywall installer, electrician, HVAC tech,
pipefitter, painter)
= Accepting applications through January 8
o Invited to participate as a Community Roundtable Partner

PC's for People
o No longer providing free computers
o New costs: $60 Desktop; $120 laptop; $50 hotspots
o Will continue to serve as a distribution site

The FOIA report is below.

FOIA HOURS REPORT
9/10/2022-12/9/2022

Requester Company | Date Received | Description | Responded On Total Hours|Minutes
Documents
Lynn Fazekas N/10/22 6:54am | Electrical 1/10/22 10:30am Web link 15 minutes
Aggregation

Total staff hours expended by all employees since 2/1/2021 - 150 Hours, 15 minutes

Clerk Tillotson: The Clerk mentioned that he did not send the correct version of
the minutes for October and November. The Clerk suggested that these minutes
be passed at the next meeting after the right versions are sent.

Highway Commissioner Smith: Commissioner Smith discussed the Road
District’s salt usage.

Assessor Dyer: Absent.

Trustee Thurman: Trustee Thurman mentioned that NIU is urging its employees
to do more volunteer work.

He mentioned that going forward, NIU will hold classes online rather than
cancel them when the weather is an obstacle to in-person attendance.

Trustee McNett: No report.

Trustee King: Trustee King stated that NIU students are gone and grades have
been posted.




She mentioned that the DeKalb County Mental Health Board has completed their
mental health survey.

She brought up the City of DeKalb's Human Rights Commission discussing
tickets that students in DeKalb School District are being issued.

Trustee Bradlo: Trustee Bradlo mentioned that the Youth Services Bureau is
accepting new clients.

Bill Paying: Supervisor Hess discussed the reasons that the Township's financial
reports look different this month than they have in the past. A motion to approve the
November audit report in the amount of $170,454.78 and December bills to pay in the
amount of $176,726.36 was made by Trustee Thurman and seconded by Trustee King.
Clerk Tillotson took a roll call vote: Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee
Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion
passed.

A motion to receive, file, and approve the Treasurer's November budget report
was made by Trustee Thurman and seconded by Trustee Bradlo. Clerk Tillotson took a
roll call vote: Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee
King: aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed.

Unfinished Business:
A. Supervisor Hess mentioned that she received a draft of the Intergovernmental
Agreement Between DeKalb Township and DeKalb Township Road District for
Use of Property.
B. Adiscussion about the future of the Township's accounting practices ensued.

New Business:
A. A motion for the Approval of DeKalb Township Road District Tax Levy was made
by Supervisor Hess and seconded by Trustee Thurman. A discussion ensued.
Clerk Tillotson took a roll call vote: Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye;
Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5: Nays: 0.
The motion passed.

After further review, Supervisor Hess made a motion to amend the DeKalb
Township Road District Tax Levy to fix typos and was seconded by Trustee
Bradlo. Clerk Tillotson took a roll call vote: Supervisor Hess: aye; Trustee
McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye; Trustee Bradlo: aye. Ayes:
5; Nays: 0. The motion passed.

B. A motion for Resolution 2022-01%(T) Approving the Adoption of Credit Card
Policies and Procedures for DeKalb Township was made by Trustee Thurman




and seconded by Trustee Bradlo. Clerk Tillotson took a roll call vote: Supervisor
Hess: aye; Trustee McNett: aye; Trustee Thurman: aye; Trustee King: aye; Trustee
Bradlo: aye. Ayes: 5; Nays: 0. The motion passed.

C. A motion to table the Minutes of the Regular Board of Trustees Meeting of
October 12, 2022 and November 9, 2022 was made by Supervisor Hess and
seconded by Trustee King. It passed by unanimous consent.

Old Business:

A. A motion for Resolution 2022-010(T) IGA with DeKalb Township Road District for
Maintenance of Oakwood and Evergreen Cemeteries and Bush Reserve did not
occur. Highway Commissioner Smith mentioned that he would update the board
about this resolution at the next general Township meeting.

Executive Session: None.

Other Business: The next Township Meeting will be Wednesday, January 11, 2023 at
6:00pm at the DeKalb Township Board Room.

Adjournment: A motion to adjourn was made by Trustee Thurman and seconded by
Trustee King. The motion passed by unanimous voice vote and the meeting ended at
7:58pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Andrew “Ondrew” Tillotson, Township Clerk Mary Hess, Township Supervisor




	Board Packet 01-2023.pdf
	20230111164657488.pdf

